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On December 19, 2005, the judges approved, by unanimous
consensus, the attached Schedules of Collateral Forfeiture for the
U.S. Forest Service, U.S. National Park Service, U.S. General
Services Administration, U.S. Bureau of Land Management, and U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the aforementioned Schedules of
Collateral Forfeiture are adopted by the U.S. District Court, for

the Eastern District of Washington. The Schedules shall take effect

FOR THE COURT
ROBERT H. WHALEY
CHIEF UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




ATTACHMENT A

FORFEITURE OF COLLATERAL SCHEDULE
United States General Services Administration

Authority Description Bail Amount

FEDERAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS

41 CFR 102-74.370 Failure to submit to inspection upon $10
entry

41 CFR 102-74.375(c) Failure to record presence upon after- | $10
hours entry

41 CFR 102-74.380(a) Improper disposal of rubbish $50

41 CFR 102-74.380(b) Willful destruction or damage of $50
property

41 CFR 102-74.380(c) Stealing property $50

41 CFR 102-74.380(d) Creation of a hazardous condition $50

41 CFR 102-74.380(e) Throwing articles at building or $50
climbing on statues or fountains

41 CFR 102-74.385 Failure to comply with signs, MA
directions, and lawful directions of
federal police officers and authorized
individuals

41 CFR 102-74.390 Disorderly conduct which creates $100
unreasonably loud noise or obstructs
use or access

41 CFR 102-74.395 Gambling MA

41 CFR 102-74.400(a) Being under the influence, using, or MA
possessing drugs

41 CFR 102-74.400(b) Operating a motor vehicle on the MA
property while under the influence of
alcoholic beverages or drugs

41 CFR 102-74.405 Being under the influence or using $50
alcoholic beverages.
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41 CFR 102-74.410 Soliciting donations or vending $25
merchandise

41 CFR 102-74.415(a) Distribution of free samples of $50
tobacco products

41 CFR 102-74.415(b) Posting pamphlets, flyers, etc. $25

41 CFR 102-74.415(c) Distribution of pamphlets, flyers, etc. | $25

41 CFR 102-74.420 Taking photographs in violation of MA
security regulations or court order

41 CFR 102-74.425 Unauthorized dogs and other animals | $25

41 CFR 102-74.430(a) Careless driving $100

41 CFR 102-74.430(b) Compliance with directions of federal | $75
police officers and other authorized
individuals

41 CFR 102-74.430(c) Compliance with all posted traffic $35
signs

41 CFR 102-74.430(e) Blocking entrance, driveway, $35
walkway, loading dock, or fire hydrant

41 CFR 102-74.430(f) Improper parking $35




